LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL FACILITIES AGENCY

Memorandum

Capitol Facility Operations Cepltol Building

Capitol Square
P.O. Box 30014

\)b‘ To: Gary Mack New Life Surface Solutions Kikies g, NEL AERDDA-RETR
AN

From: Matt White Assistant Facility Director, State Capitol Facility OperationSphone: (517) 373-0184
Date: June 15, 2012 Fax: (517) 373-8040
Subject: 4 Seasons Pourable Pothole Filler

In going back through our records over the past eight years in the majority of areas were we have
used the pot hole filler it is still in place since it was installed. Our old way of patching with cold
patch we would be lucky to get through half the winter without it popping out before spring and
deeping the hole even more where it was just cold patch repaired. The 4Seasons patches are still
holding up today. This stuff is not cheap but if you need to hold an area together for longer than
a few months, you need the 4Seasons patch. It bonds to existing asphalt like no other product we
have seen or used. We have used it on some alligator asphalt areas and it is holding it all
together after 7 winter seasons. It also has been used in some concrete jointed sidewalk areas
and is superb in bonding between the gaps and moves with the concrete during the freeze thaw
cvele. The other nice feature is that it sets up quickly so you can open up parking areas & traffic
lanes shortly after the patching cures.

We are believers in this product and recommend it highly to any agency that needs a quick &
lasting asphalt repair; this is the product to be use. If you need any further information please
leel free to contact me about this product.
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